



MARK FOWLER
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT - DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT

500 W. 2ND STREET
SUITE 1400
AUSTIN, TX 78701
PH: 512.482.5544
FX: 512.482.5518
MFWLER@TRAMMELLCROW.COM

Mark Fowler serves as Executive Vice President of Development Management for Trammell Crow Company (TCC) where he oversees the development and construction of real estate projects. Fowler directs the design, estimating, pre-construction services and construction management.

As a 30-year veteran of the development industry, his portfolio of experience encompasses substantial involvement in every product type. Fowler's proven construction expertise gives him the ability to plan and manage any project to an on-time and on-budget conclusion.

TCC DEVELOPMENTS

BLOCK 185
786,168 SF, Class AA office

BLOCK 71
675,000 SF Class AA office tower

500 WEST 2ND STREET
500,000 SF, Class A office with
10,000 SF retail

WESTOVER HILLS MOB I, II & III
200,000 SF medical office

**CHRISTUS WESTOVER HILLS
HOSPITAL**
316,000 SF, 150-bed hospital

HIGH STREET RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENTS

NORTHSHORE
439-unit, mixed-use residential
tower with 52,000 SF office/retail

**AUSTIN PROPER HOTEL &
RESIDENCES**
447,000 SF, 32-story high-rise
with 244 rental units & 98 condo
units

SOUTH CONGRESS HOTEL
77,500 SF, 80-unit hotel

MIDTOWN COMMONS I & II
560-unit transit-oriented
residential with 60,000 SF office/
retail

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Trammell Crow Company – Austin, TX – 2006 to Present
Executive Vice President - 2020 to Present
Senior Vice President - 2006 - 2019

Tribble & Stephens – Austin, TX – 2004 to 2006
Project Director

Faulkner Construction Company – Austin, TX – 1995 to 2004
Centex-Bateson Construction Company – 1989 to 1995

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS & COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Association of General Contractors
American Society of Landscape Architects - Honor Award

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

Texas A&M University, BS, Construction Science



Trammell Crow Company